

PUBLIC ART COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

Date of Meeting: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 at 4:00pm
Next Meeting: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 at 4:00pm

Present: (KC) Karin Campbell, (RC) Robert Carlson, (HB) Holly Barrett, (SR) Sara Rogers

Absent: (MM) Mike Markey, (KE) Kris Engler, (KP) Kristin Pluhacek

Staff Present: (MR) Marquette Ryan, (JC) Jennifer Cross

CALL TO ORDER – The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by (HB).

APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Minutes approved (SR) moved, (HB) seconded.

RHINO CHAIR

- a) Lauritzen Gardens did not approve Rhino Chair because it does not go with their aesthetic.
- b) Discussion of the next steps entailed reaching out to the author of the piece.

RESTORATION & OTHER PROJECTS

- a) Golden Rod needs to be moved ASAP to a new location in the mall
- b) (JC) we have been holding off on moving this piece until the Riverfront news is announced.
- c) Discussion that golden rod needs to be put at the top of the priority list.
- d) (HB) if the pavilion entrance plaza is in the riverfront revitalization plans, let's plan to move and restore.
- e) (HB) DID has offered to pay to move golden rod

PUBLIC ART WEBSITE

- a) (MR) will check in with Zac and Jim with DotComm about the City hosting the public art website
- b) (MR) will work on getting a quote
- c) (SR) for the future, it would be nice to have a page directly on the public art website of what we accept/policies/rules/etc. – Needs to be more clear

PUBLIC ART CRITERIA COMMITTEE UPDATES

- (a) (HB) added that we are governed by ordinance and when Larry gets back into town, she will address creating a formal policies and procedures.

OTHER BUSINESS

1. UNO Honors Students Mural Walk - Through Joslyn's Learning Service Collaboration
 - a) Analyze PAC inventory and identify where there needs to be public art
 - b) This group will be presenting in front of the board sometime in August
 - c) The students will also beta test the public art app and website and help to make updates
 - d) Students will also design walking/biking tours for art murals

- 1) Art Inventory Game Plan
 - a) The City will be divided into three (3) circles into parks group and location:
 - Team 1: Downtown
 - Team 2: Midtown
 - Team 3: West & South
 - b) (MM), (HB), and (KC) are in Team 1.
 - c) (RC) and (SR) are in Team 2.
 - d) (KP) and (KE) are in Team 3.
 - e) Teams may divide with each other or do collaboratively, (HB) recommends doing it as a team.
 - f) Hold off on inventory until we have a solid check list
 - g) (SR) suggested starting a google document as a checklist form for each piece of art with:
 - Condition
 - Type of Art – sculpture, mural, installation
 - GPS location
 - Photo Identifier
 - Medium

*Goals of inventory check are: website updates, condition of picture, and making sure the info is correct

REAPPOINTMENT PAPERWORK

- a) (KE) completed paperwork on 4/10/2018.
- b) (HB) completed paperwork on 5/09/2018
- c) (SR) completed paperwork on 4/11/2018.
- d) Holly was going to email Kristina about reappointment paperwork.

ADJOURN